
Fibocom Wireless Inc. 
 

 

Date: November 4, 2022 

 

Federal Communications Commission 

Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Rd. 

Columbia, MD 21046 

 

SUBJECT: Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: ZMOFM350GLL 

 

Dear Examiner, 

This is to request a Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: ZMOFM350GLL, Model: 

FM350-GL (approval date: 11/2/2022) 

The change filed under this application is: 

 Add 2-way BIOS function, this BIOS features is only allow "desktop PC of 

mobile host" to be recognized. 

 

Except for the changes mentioned above, no other modification is performed. Also, 

the change does not have any impact on the approved radio parameter such as 

power, frequency range, modulation etc. 

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

                        

Contact Person: Lucy Liu 

E-mail: lucy.liu@fibocom.com  

 




